



**Dispatch Operations Advisory Group
Regular Meeting**

Agenda

January 28th, 2020 – 1:00 PM
Santa Rosa Training Tower 2126 West
College Ave.
Santa Rosa, CA

I. Call to Order

II. Public Comment Period

In this time period, anyone may address the DOAG regarding any subject over which the DOAG has jurisdiction but which is not on today's agenda. Individuals will be limited to a three-minute presentation. Members of the public will be given the opportunity to address the DOAG regarding items on the agenda at the time that the agenda item is taken up by the DOAG.

III. Approval of Minutes

- a) July 23rd, 2019 Meeting Minutes - Spencer Andreis

IV. Director's Report

V. New Business

- a) Proposed 2020 DOAG schedule – Discussion and potential action to approve
- b) SOP Updates and approvals – Discussion and potential action to approve
- SOP 48 – New MCI and MPI SOP
 - SOP 26 – Update to Incident and Crew Related Emergencies
 - SOP 28 – Update to SRA/MTZ and Borderline Vegetation Incidents
 - SOP 06 – Update to Agency Identifiers
 - SOP 08 – Potential update to Dispatch Procedures
 - SOG 03 – Event Type Criteria – Conflict with section 3.5 RES-SW and EFD
 - Discussion on Procedure for upgrades and cancelations – Brian Crabb
- c) Dispatch Steering Committee – Discussion and possible approval of motion to formally inscribe the REDCOM Operations Advisory Committee (DOAG) as the REDCOM Dispatch Steering Committee (DSC) or have the DOAG re-convene as the DSC with addition of any required members.
- d) Comment/Concern/Kudos tracking log - Discussion and potential action to approve the form and process for REDCOM to track and report back to the DOAG Comments, Concerns, Kudos reported by our Member and Allied Agencies.

VI. Work Group Reports

Work Groups developing dispatch implementation recommendations will present reports to the DOAG. The DOAG may take action on information contained in the reports.

- Radio –
 - Control 3 reassessment & upgrade
- SOP- Training
- CAD /Back-up

VII. Announcement Items from the Membership

Conduct a roundtable of members

Adjournment: